UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

General Education Council
Agenda for February 7", 2011

TO: Members, General Education Council
FROM: Karla DavisSalazay Chairperson
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting oMonday, February7", at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080

1. Welcome and Announcements
Approval of Minutes from January £02011.

3. Guest Speaker — Steve RiCharde, Assistant Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness
and Assessment

4. Old Business
a. Recertification process
5. New Business
Course Review Issues

a. Course Proposals

Core
Number Title Last Modified Status El Dimensions
AMS 3602 Film & American Society 12/14/2010 Resub. | WRIN CPE
AMS | 4935 @ Senior Seminar in American Studies = 11/17/2010 Initial CPST CPE
Engineering Design and Professional
EEL 4906 | Issues 11/18/2010 Resub. | CPST ETP, QUL
ENC 3248 | Communication for IT Professionals = 11/24/2010 Initial WRIN WLS
EUH 2012 | Ancient History I 11/30/2010 Initial CAHU HHCP, HCD
EUH 2030 | Modern Europe | 12/01/2010 Initial CAHU HHCP, HCD
FIL 3854 | Film Art 1/5/2011 Initial WRIN CPE
Community/Public Health: Population
NUR 4936 @ Focused Nursing 2/03/2011 Resub = CPST HCD
Foundation of Professional Writing in
PHC 4720 | Public Health 8/9/2010 Initial Exit? SCP
SPC 2541 Persuasion 11/29/2010 Initial CAHU INL, ETP
WST 3370 Women and Social Action 11/30/2010 Initial CAGC HCD, GLC

Literature by Women of Color in the
WST 4262 @ Diaspora 12/2/2010 Initial WRIN WLS
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